



CONTACT

- +1 808 388 1151
- marketing@medsch.ucr.edu
- 79430 Highway 111, Suite 102
La Quinta, CA 92253

EDUCATION

Residency

Family Medicine
University of California, Riverside
Palm Springs, CA

Medical School

University of Hawai'i at Manoa
John A. Burns School of Medicine
Honolulu, HI

MATTHEW LOUIS

M D

PROFILE SUMMARY

Matthew Louis, MD specializes in Family Medicine and received his board certification from the American Board of Family Medicine. He graduated from the John A. Burns School of Medicine at the University of Hawai'i at Manoa and is a member of the Undersea and Hyperbaric Medical Society and the American Academy of Family Physicians.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ASSISTANT CLINICAL PROFESSOR HOSPITALIST
UCR Health Family Medicine | 2020 – PRESENT

WOUND CARE SPECIALIST Wound Care Specialist
Restorix Health Advanced Wound Healing Center | 2020 - PRESENT

URGENT CARE PHYSICIAN
Empire Physicians Medical Group | 2019 - PRESENT

SKILLED NURSING MEDICAL DIRECTOR TEAM
Desert Springs HealthCare | 2019 - PRESENT

PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIAN
Coachella Valley Care | 2019 - PRESENT

RADIOLOGY CONTRAST PHYSICIAN
Radnet Desert Advanced Imaging | 2019 - PRESENT

TEACHER
UCR Sexual Health Education Program | 2016 –2019

FREE CLINIC LEAD
UCR Street Medicine Program | 2016 –2018

FREE CLINIC VOLUNTEER
JABSOM Hawai'i Homeless Outreach Project | 2015 –2016